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Your Ref :

Our Rel Datas.. b

Attn: Motor Claims Dept

DENT 11.07.2019 INVOLVIN YN 7940 X ALONG
o] A B 17 KEAT HONG LINK
With regards to the above, we are writing on behalf of the registered owner of vehicle YP 56585 G

which was involved in the above mentioned accident.

We are informed that the above accident was caused solely by the negligence of your insured
vehicle YN 7940 X.As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle was damaged and our client
had instructed us to submit his claims for loss and expenses, particulars of which are follows:

1) Repair cosl 5 850.00
2) Loss of use-5200 X02 days 3 400.00
5
$

3) LTA search 7.49
1,257.49

Total

We hereby enclosed herewith the following documents for your consideration of the above claim,

a) Final Repair Bill Of YP 5695 G c) LTA SEARCH
b) GlA report d) Owner / Driver NRIC & Driving License
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Yours faith?ulh, 18 FAX: 5 743 4
HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WORKSHOP



Hsiao Tnnﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 2:09 PM

Ta: TAGORE@BABA.COM MY

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 7940X(EQ) AND YP 5695G ALONG/ AT 817 KEAT HONG

LINK ON 11/07/2019

22 Dct 2019
M/s BABA PRODUCTS (S) PTE LTD
Dear Sir/ Mdm

OUR REF  :CC6/EQI19015570/Apb3
YOUR REF : YN7940X
ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 7940X(EQ) AND YP 5695G ALONG/ AT 817 KEAT HONG LINK ON 11/07/2019

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, EQ Insurance Company Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from YP 5695G against your insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is not in your driver favour as he reversed and collided
onto third party. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party

If you have evidence/information to proof that we should not settle the third party claim, kindly let us have them in
writing within the next 10 days i.e. by 01/11/2019, after we shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant
on the without prejudice basis and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by you/your driver
against the other party's insurer arising from this particular accident.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount [NCD) (if any) will be affected upon next renewal due to this Third Party
claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will
be protected.

Please call us if you have further gueries.

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKEK Aunto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3107 | email: chewht@ kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51. Paya UThi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4nH033)



AUTHORISATION TO ACT

1/\We, Pen_cj Weang Fish Produ r (“the third party claimant”) of
g (address),

ownerof _YP 5015 (vehicle no.) hereby authoriss HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING.

WORKSHOP ("the workshop") to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or
rental and/or loss of use (“claim") for my whiﬂ?n. Y 5E95 g that was damaged pursuant
to the accident which occurredon _|| 01 €]  [date} along _Loagling Baw of Bk 517
Keat Hnnii Link llocation) involving vehicle no/s __ S 10X " (“the accident").

| further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem
fit and the workshop is further autherized to recelve payment further to settlement of my claim
with payment chegue/s being made in favour of the warkshop.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf Is on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other
vehicle/s is concernad.

pated this_ 9 Y (aay)or_ "% (montn) 20 LY (year

£ B F E R
HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WORKSHOF

< =uly ITOBAY @KARI BURIT

fe /”_“‘93 4 | Wﬁ*%’E 5 #01.3¢ SHIGAPORE ¢1788"

I.-::-' 1.-EE. ] ¥

ml\ %’q & , BT4E 5518 FAN: 8743 4801
Signed b?dﬁﬂﬂ-}m party claimant” Signed by "the workshop"

(with company stamp if applicable) [with company stamp)
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Your Raf :
15/10/2019
Our Ref : Date:.
VEHICLE NO :YP 5695 G
MAKE / MODEL ‘HINQ XZU700R
NAME PENG WANG FISH PRODUCT
ADDRESS :3017 BEDOK NORTH STREET 5

5486121

FINAL REPAIR BILL FOR VEHICLE ND:YP 5695 G

TO SUPPLY AND REPLACE PARTS, LABOUR CHARGES FOR $  B850.00
REPAIRING, KNOCKING, WELDING AND TO RESPRAY PAINTING
(LUMPSUM REPAIR)

SINGAPORE DOLLARS:EIGHT HUNDRED AND FIFTY ONLY



Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information { Vehicle No. YN7940X As At 11 Jul 2019 / 11:30:00)
Law Firm Search Detalls

Sparch Reason: Insurance clsim in relation to trathe accidamt

Law Flrm Case No: YP5&950

Current Dwner Detalls

Cramer 1D Type: Comparmy

Owner ID; 199507324H

Owner Name BABA PRODUCTS (S} PTELTD

Registered Address Type:  Private Residential (Condo Apt or House) / Shopping / Dtfice Compleaes
Registered Blodk/House No.; 705

Registersed Strest Name:  5IMS DRIVE

Registered Unlt Na: #01-09

Reglstered Bullding Name:  SHUN LI INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX,
Registered Postal Code: 387364

Current Vehicle Detalls

Wehicle Ma.: YNT940%

Make DescriptionModel:  ISUZL / NHRESAUE4A
Imsurance Company Nume:  EQ) INSLIRANCE COMPANY LTD
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